
Rhonda Hawk 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

David Thompson <davidg.thompson@co.walton.ga.us > on behalf of David Thompson 
Monday, January 6, 2025 1 :34 PM 
Rhonda Hawk 

Subject: Fwd: Advantage Board Reappointment 

Sent from my iPhone 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: "Kathleen X. Carter" <Kathleen .Carter@advantagebhs.org> 
Date: January 6, 2025 at 11 :12:14 AM EST 
To: davidg.thompson@co.walton.ga.us 
Cc: Penny shirley <poshirley555@aol.com> 
Subject: Advantage Board Reappointment 

Good day; 

Our board would appreciate consideration of reappointing Penny Shirley to our 
Advantage Health Systems Community Service Board . If the commission approves this 
request, please send me a copy of the minutes or a letter indicating the appointment. 
She will continue to be active an active board member unless she resigns or someone 
else is appointed. Please let me know if you have any questions. 
Thank you for your attention to this matter. 
Have a safe and happy new year! 
Kathleen Carter 

Kathleen Carter 
Administrative Executive Assistant 
Advantage Behavioral Health Systems 
250 Bray St. 
Athens, GA 30601 
706-389-6789 X1102 
706-612-7138 cell 
www.advantagebhs .org 
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